From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 4:58 PM

To: Torem, Adam (UTC)

Cc: Jim Sells (E-mail); UTC DL Records Center; George@kargianislaw.com

Subject: TG-0915259;TG-091019/West Waste and Olympic Disposal Hearing Schedule Suspension
Pursuant to WAC 480-70-385

Judge Torem: This confirms our conversation this afternoon among Mr. Kargianis for West Waste, myself
for Murrey's/Olympic Disposal and you regarding applicants' joint request to temporarily suspend the
hearing schedule in this matter to continue settlement discussions on these applications. In that
conversation, we also agreed to an 11:00 a.m. status conference call for Monday, February 22 to update
you and to address whether a resumed hearing date should be ordered. Mr. Sells for the intervenor also
supports this request. Thank you for your attention to the above. Dave Wiley.

David W. Wiley

Attorney at Law
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